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Derek Kelly

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Bord

Wednesday 26 March 2025 17:06
Appeals2
FW: Tl125-130793 Substitute Consent Application – Hempstown Commons, Blessington,
Co. Kildare Ref...No: ABP 321578-25- TII Submission

Tl125-130793 - Substitute Consent Application - Hempstown Commons Blessington Co.
Kildare ABP 321578-25.pdf

Attachments:

From: Landuse Planning <LandUsePlanning@tii.ie>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 March 2025 16:11
To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Landuse Planning <LandUsePlanning@tii.ie>
Subject: Tl125-130793 Substitute Consent Application – Hempstown Commons, Blessington, Co. Kildare Ref...No: ABP
321578-25- TII Submission

ICaution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

To whom it my concern ,

I attach TIl’s Submission related to the Application for Substitute Consent Application – Hempstown Commons,
Blessington, Co. Kildare Re No: ABP 321578-25.
TII would appreciate confirmation of receipt.
Regards

Tara Spain
Head of Land Use Planning .
Transport Infrastructure Ireland.
Email: LandUsePlanning@HI.ie

TII
+F'nFH+bUBI

I am a Designated Public Official under the Regulation of Lobbying Act 2015, for more information see www.lobbying.ie

In accordance with TII's Right to Disconnect policy, if you are receiving this email outside of normal
working hours, I do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours unless it is clearly
noted as requiring urgent attention.

De r6irpholasai BIE An Ceart gan a bheith Ceangailte, md td an rfomhphost seo 6 fh6il agat lasmuigh de
na gn5thuaireanta oibre, nilim ag sail le freagra ng le gnfomh uait lasmuigh de do ghn6thuaireanta oibre
f6in mura bhfuil s6 r6ite go soi16ir go bhfuil gg gnfomh0 go pr6inneach.
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TII processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice avaitq at
https://www.tii . ie/about/about-ti i/Data- Protection/

Pr6ise61ann BIE sonrai pearsanta a sho16thraftear d6 i gcomhr6ir lena Fh69ra arChosaint Sonrai at6 ar
fail ag https://www.tii.ie/about/about-tit/Data-Protection/?set-lang=ga

TII E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error then
please notify postmaster@tii.ie and delete the original including attachments.

C6ras r-phoist BIE: Td an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi rEIn agus
beartaithe lena n-0s6id ag an duine aonair n6 ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dfrithe chuige/chuici amh6in.
Mas rud 6 go bhfuair tCl an riomhphost seo tri bhotan, cuir sin in iOit do postmaster@tii.ie, le do thoil,
agus scrios an riomhphost bunaidh agus aon cheangalt6in.



Executive Officer
An Bord Plean61a

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
DOI V902

By email:bord@pleanala.ie

Data I Date
26/03/25

Ar dTag I Our Ref.
Tl125-130793

Re.: Substitute Consent Application - Hempstown Commons, Blessington, Co. Kildare Ref.„No: ABP 321578-25

Dear Sir/Madam,

With reference to your letter of concerning the above referral, the Authority outlines the following observations
for the Boards consideration;

The Authority notes the subject development site accesses the N81 national road network via a local public road
access within Wicklow County Council’s Road and planning authority jurisdiction. TII would therefore rely on
commentary which should be made by both Wicklow and Kildare County Councils .

The Authority trusts that the foregoing proves of assistance to the Board.

Yours sincerely,
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Head of Land Use Planning

Pr6isealann Bl£ sonrai pearsanta a sholathraitear d6 i gcomhr6lr lena Fh6gra ar Chosaint Sonrai at6 ar fail ag www.tii.Ie
TII processes personal data in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available at www.tii.ie.

Bonn8agar lompair £ir8ann
lonad Gn6 Gheata na Palrce
Sraid Gheata na Palrce
Baile Atha Cliath 8
Eire. D08 DK10

H Transport Infrastructure Ireland
Parkgato BusIness Centre
Parkgate Street
DubIIn 8
Ireland, D08 DK10
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